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The town of Hope was briefly described in the Diary of 
William ELlery and William Whipple in 1777 thusly: "... we 
stopped at a little Moravian settlement called Hope, consisting 
of five or six private houses, some mechanics' shops, a 
merchants' store, and one of the finest and most curious mills 
in America."

Three years previously , a map of Hope, then called Greenland, 
was prepared by by Bishop Sttwein which indicated property 
ownership and and future plans for the village* This map, now in 
the Moravian .Archives at Bethlehem, is quite similar to the map 
of present day Hope,

Hope today has changed very little since its inception, and 
hardly at all since the mid-19th century. The roadways remain 
nearly identical to their colonial forms, many Moravian structures 
still remain, and the buildings which are not Moravian are mostly 
mid-19th century. As far as could be discerned not one building 
was constructed in the 20th century in Hope.

Single Sister Choir. Union Street. (Photo # 1)
This 2^ story fieldstone structure with corner quoins served 

as an inn after the Moravians vacated Hope. Originally its purpose 
was for the housing and education of Moravian female youngsters. 
Built in three sections, the first two stone portions were 
finished in 1797 and the northern clapboard section was added 
sometime late in the 19th century.

Stone Residences. Union Street. ( Photos # 2,3, &M
Alongside and across the street from the Single Sister Choir 

are three typical l^s story Moravian stone residences.

Gemeinhaus. Southwest corner of Union and High Streets. (Photo /£)
Built in 1781 as a community center or church this 2^g 

story large stone building now functions as a bank and the 
residence of its president. This was Warren County1 s first 
Courthouse when Warren was incorporated in l82u.

Moravian Residences. High Street, between Hickory and Union 
Streets. (Photo / 6)

Northeast of St. Luke's lipiscopal Church are three private 
residences which are evidently of the Moravian period or 
thereabouts.

St. Luke's Episcopal Church. .Southeast corner of High and 
Hickory Streets. (Photo ./ 7)

Although not Moravian this religious edifice is an 
outstanding example of early Gothic Revival . The building is a 
one story structure with balcony constructed of native 
limestone. There is a center tower. The windows are all tracery 
windows with pointed brick arches. The wooden belfry has finials
at each Of thQ four cnrnors- The -i n+^-ri m» r>f -hho pVm-rr>h -i B
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Settlement

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Settlement.

In 1735 a Moravian Religious group emigrated from Germany to 
Georgia with the purpose of converting the Indians to their beliefs. Later 
they relocated in Pennsylvania, founding Bethlehem.

Early in the 17UO's, Moravian missionaries, on their travels, 
often stayed overnight at the home of John Samuel Green, Jr. Eventually, 
Green and the Moravians became best of friends, and in 17U9 Green 
became a member of the Moravian Brethrea. Green offered the Moravians 
1000 acres of his land in order that they might settle nearby. The 
Moravians would not accept the gift and instead purchased the large 
tract of land from Green.

The first Moravian settler, other than Green, Peter Worbass, 
arrived in 1769* and many quickly followed.

Urban Planning.

Until 177U>Hope, known then as Greenland, was not officially a 
permanently-established community, but only an experiment. Since the 
experiment had apparently taken root, church authorities centered in 
Germany (not Bethlehem) decided to make Greenland a regular community. 
They had the seotlement and propety surveyed byjUW. Golgosky, and a plan 
of the town was laid out with lots set aside for future development.

Social/Humanitarian.

Early in the next year the town was renamed Hope and flourished for 
over thirty more years. Th community was set up in a way that each person 
had certain obligations and responsibilities. Properties weer held in 
common by the congregation. The congregation was divided into groups, 
called choirs or economies, separated \by age, sex, and position in 
society.

Hope appears to have been a successful religious community, despite 
its failure lnJL8p8. Evidence suggests that it was the financial 
difficulties of the mother church rather than Ibcal problems which 
eventually forced the sale and abandonment of Hope.

Architecture.

Moravian architecture in America is best characterized by its
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7. Description (cont.) 

original.

Moravian Cemetery. Northwest end of Washington Street.
The Moravian part of this cemetery contains the graves of U7 

members of the Moravian church who died while their experiment at 
Hope flourished. The Moravians marked their plots by flat rectangular 
marble markers. The rest of the cemetery contains later graves and is 
surrounded by a Victorian wrought-iron fence.

St. John's Methodist Church. High Street and New Street. (Photo # 8) 
This church, a one story clapboard church with stone foundation , 

a center tower, and a belfry, was rebuilt in 1879 on the site of an 
earlier church.

Stone Residence. High Street and New Street.
Across the street from the St. John's Church is another Moravian 

home. This house has been altered extensively, but still maintains the 
form of the Moravian architecture.

Stephen Nicolas House and Barn. Hickory Street and Cider Lane. (Photos 
# 9 & 10)

This house and the adjacent barn were built for Stephen Nicolas 
in 1775>. The house, a one and one-half story stone structure with 
five bays and a center hall, is presently the Parsonage for St. John's 
Methodist Church. The nearby shed, or barn, is a one itory stone 
structure with clapboard gable ends about one foot above the eaves.

Farm Manager's Farm. South of the intersection of Walnut Street, and Route 
Ptotos # 11 & 12)

This lj story stone house with gable roof, built in 1775, was 
originally the residence of the Moravian farm manager. The nearby barn, 
altered somewhat, served as the community storehouse.

Distillery and Brewery. South of the Managers Farm, to the east of the 
fork in the road at Walnut Street.

This stone building was erected about 1773 and served as a home 
for the brewnaster and family as well as a brewery providing the 
beverages for the village. Nearly half of this structure is now 
removed.

General Store. Northwest corner of Walnut and High Streets.
Built in 1 7 76, this is Hope's second community store. It is still 

operated as a gtoro and th.9 owner lives overhesd.__________________
(cont.) GPO 921.724
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7. Description (cont.)

Stone Bridge. High Street and Beaver Brook. (Photo # 13)
This is a double arch stone bridge, unique in that it is the only 

stone bridge to have abutments on two distinct levels. It was constructed 
sometime between 177U and 1800.

Grist Mill. Northeast intersection of Route $19 and Hackensack Pike.
This mill was built i 1770 and was the first permenant 

building to be constructed in the village of Hope. It contained, 
along with the feed and flour mill, a fulling mill, a blacksmith shop, 
and an upstairs apartment. The mill is three stories, stone, and has 
a steep slope gable roof. The mill raceway to the north is still 
intact. This waterway is nearly 1000 feet long and, in some spots, 
22 feet deep. Along the race is the site of an early saw mill in Hope.

Wagonmaker's Shop. North of the Mill.

Built in 1737, this stone building was constructed as a wagon- 
makers' shop. It is presently a private residence.

Numerous other structures in Hope, not mentioned individually, 
nor connected to the Moravian settlement, should also be included within 
this historic district for their architectural integrity.

GPO 921.724
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8. Significance (cont.)

Germanic origin and the concept community planning. The
buildings are all oriented with the respect to weils, streets, and 
other community functions. The structures utilize native materials for 
their construction and are well constructed. In Hope, the permanent 
and plentiful material was limestone and the buildings were constructed 
of quarry stone.

Typical of the Germanic influence is the economical use of cut stone, 
used only in their corner stones, or quoins, and around the door and 
window openings. The remainder of the walls are filled with uncut or 
semi-cut stones. Walls vary in thickness from 22 inches to UO inches. 
Red brick window arches and red brick chimneys typify the exterior treat­ 
ment, although limestone window arches are also found in Hope.

The Moravian residence was typically a three- room building based 
upon the Kuche-Stube^Kammer plan. The front facade shows three windows 
and one door'TOne window and the doir are to the kitchen, while the other 
two windows provided light for the sleeping room. The living room was 
located on the second floor and was lighted by one window in each of the 
gable ends. The fireplac was located on the interior at a strategic 
spot to provide heat to all three rooms.

Industry and Commerce.

Christian Christianson, the ingenious macinist who designed the 
waterworks at Bethlehem, planned the Hope Grist Mill. Phillip Maixel 
and Joseph Grotz performed the masonry and carpentry. This was the «---"" 
first major structure in the settlement in an effort to encourage 
further settlement and trade. It was finished in 1770, complete with 
a 1000 foot mill race to provide the power. This mill was felt by many 
to be "one of the finest ... mills in America. "

In 1773 three other industries were created in Hope. A tannery was 
constructed at the top of the streambank to the south-west of the mill 

of brick and logs. Only the impressions of the tan pits remain of this 
enterprise. A distillery and brewery was built above the mill and across 
the stream. The same year an inn and tavern was built to accomdate weary 
travelers.

By 1780 a sawmill had been built along the mill race.

Engineering.

The bridge, built to span the Beaver Brook, replaced the ford north 
of it, and was completed sometime after 1780. The bridge is the only stone

on two distinct levels.
GP 0 921.724
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10. Geographical Data (cont.)

Proposed Boundaries of 
Hope District

Beginning at a point 500 feet south of the intersect of Union 
and High Streets proceed west parallel to High Street a distance of 
1000 feet. Thence, turn north and continue in that direction to the 
center of High Street. Proceed east along High Street to a distance 
of 2^0 feet west of Hickory Street. Thence, continue north 100 fest 
parallel to Hickory Street. At this point turn east and continue in 
that direction another 150 feet parallel to High Street* Thence, 
proceed north 375 feet, crossing an unnamed secondary road.. Thence, 
continue east to the eastern bank of Route 521. Thence , proceed 
north on Route 521 about UOO feet. Thence, proceed east 525 feet , 
acroos Walnut Street, Beaver Brook, and the Mill Race. Thence, 
proceed south 900 feet along the Mill Race to Route 519. fit Route 
519 turn west and continue in that direction to the intersection 
of Hackensack Pike, Route 519,'and the stream from the Mill. Race. 
Thence, proceed south along the eastern bank of the stream to a 
point 500 feet south of Route 519. Thence, proceed west to Union 
Street and the point of beginning.

CONGRESSIONAL REPRESENTATION

Senator Clifford P. Case
Senator Harrison A. Williams, Jr.
Representative Joseph Maraziti (13th District)

GP 0 921.724
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MODIFIED COPY OF SURVEY MAP OF GREENLAND - 1774

1 by J. W. Golgosky, Bishop Ett/.ein, N. Seidel and 
H. C. von Schweintiz. (Original in Moravian Archives)

PRESENT DAY MAP OF HOPE

Showing walking tour route. Longitude 
Scale: 1:7200 (approximately) NW 7i|°SB f 19" 
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